

Akul Srivastava



Software Engineer

Phone: +91 7275090827

<https://akulsrivastava.com>

Summary

Software Engineer - Frontend (Web + Mobile) with 1.5 yrs+ professional experience in developing and deploying features across websites, web applications, hybrid mobile apps leveraging React, React Native, Next.js and other frameworks as per need. Contributed to opensource and always eager to learn and explore different technologies.

Experience

Software Engineer @ Vogo Automotive Pvt. Ltd.

July 2021 - Present

- Worked among different projects including Consumer PWA, iOS Application (React Native), Website.
- Enhanced the chatbot support for users which resulted in better user experience.
- Built the exchange scooter feature from scratch.
- Added GitHub Actions for monitoring bundle size difference between master and PR branch.
- Introduced and added PWA tests using React Testing Library to assure compliance of design specifications.

Software Engineer Intern @ Vogo Automotive Pvt. Ltd..

Dec 2020 - Jun 2021

- Worked on the redesign of the help section for better user experience.

Projects

React Native UI com.akul.reactnativeui

React Native UI helps mobile application developers to build different UI Components using React Native. It currently has more than 25,000 downloads, 398 reviews with average rating of 4.9 stars.

CSS Playgrounds <https://playcss.sanesource.org/>

Sandbox to play with different CSS Frameworks.

Skills

Languages:	Javascript, Typescript
Web:	HTML, CSS/SCSS, React, Next.js
Mobile:	React Native
Database:	MongoDB
Version Control:	Git

Education

Babu Banarasi Das: National Institute of Technology and Management

B.Tech - Computer Science

2017-2021

CGPA: 7.57